m

m o o w »

Meeting Notice
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
Aprit 9, 2020 12:00 p.m. CDT

Proposed Agenda

Call to Order

Approval of the Agenda

Open Forum: 5 minutes for the public to address the Commission
Approval of Meeting Minutes of January 31, 2020

Financial Report as of March 31, 2020

Executive Session (Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2 (3) for consideration of proposed
contested cases or contractual matters)

Old Business
1) Update in Approved Events
i. MMA 2020-02 April 17, 2020 (Sioux Falls)
ii. MMA 2020-03 June 4, 2020 (Huron)
iii. MMA 2020-04 TBD (Flandreau)
iv. BOX 2020-01 August 8, 2020 (Sturgis)
2) July Meeting Date Reschedule

New Business

1) MMA Event Applications
2) Executive Services Contract Renewal

Other Business
1) COVID-19 Implications for Commission

Announcements
Next Meeting

Adjourn



Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
January 31, 2020 12:00 p.m. Central

Chairman Kilmer called the meeting to order at 12:05 p.m. Stalley called the roll. A quorum was
present.

Members Present via Telephone: Mike Kilmer, Lee Lohff, Margaret Gillespie, Richard Little, and Verle
Valentine

Members Absent: None

Others Present via Telephone: Jennifer Stalley, executive secretary,‘and Amber Mulder, Department of
Labor Legal Counsel

Gillespie made a motion to approve the agenda. ;
voted by roll call. Kilmer, Gillespie and Valentine voteg
PASSED.

ne seconded the motion. The Commission
d Little were absent. MOTION

motion. The Commission,
were absent. MOTION P}

I, Kilmer, Gillespie and Valentine voted aye. Lohff and Little

were absent. MOTION PASSE

tant medical form. The Commission discussed
revised contestant medical form will be used for events in

Stalley provided the Commission wi
the additional revisions for the form. -
2020.

Valentine made a motion to approve the event request by Legacy Fighting Alliance for a mixed martial
arts event on April 17, 2020 in Sioux Falls, South Dakota on the condition the promoter complies with all
the rules, regulations and deadlines of the Commission. Gillespie seconded the motion. The
Commission voted by roll call. Kilmer, Gillespie and Valentine voted aye. Lohff and Little were absent.
MOTION PASSED.

Gillespie made a motion to approve the event request by Knockout Events, LLC for a mixed martial arts
event on June 5, 2020 in Huron, South Dakota on the condition the promoter complies with all the rules,
regulations and deadlines of the Commission. Valentine seconded the motion. The Commission voted
by roll call. Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespie and Valentine voted aye. Little were absent. MOTION PASSED.

Kilmer recused himself from the discussion on the 2020 South Dakota USA Boxing Exemption and Lohff
presided as chair.



Gillespie made a motion to approve the application of South Dakota USA Boxing to be recognized as an
exempt amateur organization in 2020 on the condition that South Dakota USA Boxing report all results

and injuries to the Commission within 30 days after each event. Valentine seconded the motion. Lohff,
Gillespie and Valentine voted aye. Kilmer abstained. Little was absent. MOTION PASSED.

Kilmer resumed as chair.

Little made a motion to approve the event request by Knockout Events, LLC for a mixed martial arts
event in Huron, South Dakota on a date to be determined, on the condition the promoter complies with
all the rules, regulations and deadlines of the Commission, the promater secures authorization and
release of liability for the Commission from the event venue and andreau Sioux Tribe, the
participants and the officials in the event submit to the jurisdic he Commission, and the State
Office of Risk Management reviews the release of liability f nt venue and the Flandreau Sioux
Tribe. Lohff seconded the motion. The Commission voted Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespie, Little and
Valentine voted aye. MOTION PASSED.

Gillespie made a motion to set the Commission’s 2020 meeting schedule as )
July 24, 2020 (teleconference); and October 23, 2020 (Pierre) with all meetings b
(central). Little seconded the motion. The Commission voted by roll call. Kilmer, L
and Valentine voted aye. MOTION PASSED,

7, 2020 (Sioux Falls);
inning at 12:00 pm
Gillespie, Little

Kilmer noted the next Commission meet

duled for April 17, 2020 at 12:00 pm (central) in Sioux
Falls. Lk

There being no other business before the Com nedthe meeting at 12:55 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Secretary




ZET

Jova

aNOd NOISSIWWOD ONIXOd
NOILAIY¥OSEA YALNAD

rxy Q4 TOE0T'TPI 6€0T TYLOL IINA LE5HANd

xx ¥Q TOE€0T'TVI 6€0T €069 TVIOL LINA S5AO0H€/dRWOD
*» 90 TO0'€E0T’TIVI L88 €099 TYIOL FOUNOS/ANVIHWOD
4a I0°E0T’TIVI 0000%1IT L880006€E0T €099
¥d/y4a JONVIVH LNNODOVY YHLNED ANVANOD
NOISSIWWOD JILITHIV WIOMVQ HINOS 6£0T :LINN LIADANE
NOILIVINOEY ¥ ¥OdV'l 0T - AONIFOVW
0202/1E/€0 :d0 SY
SHONYIVE YIINIO HSYD
YILOMVYA HLNOS J0 ILVLS Ta60VTVE



143

xxxxAt
XX

xx¥

aovd

S0'E9V' Y
S0 €9V 'Y
SO'E9V'Y
S0°8€2’€
g0°

S0°
00°8€2'€
00°8€T’€
00°522°1
00°S2¢
00° 00T
00°62
00°0S
00°0ST
00°006
00006

HIVQ-OL-uvVaX

00°00T
007001
00°001
00°
00°
00°
00"
00°
00°00T
007001
00°
00’
0009
00706
00°
00°

HINOW INTIHEN0

6£0T ‘LINO €
€059 *dNOD
L8B0006E0T TELNO

ANNIATE YIHLO 6v fhiee) 4

STUNLIANIAXT SYVIX ¥0I¥d J0 aNNIATE 056¥ - LOOVY

dXd SYVEA ¥0I¥d J0 aNNATd 0000S6%F €089 LB880006€E0T
JONIATY DNILYYEdONON 0Zev +LODY

SHUNNIATY ONILVIHEIONON spy00Z6v EOGS L8BO006EODT
SHHEI ¥ SIINYHL ‘SHSNEDIT 44 +LOOY

(TYINTHNYEAOD-NON) SEEI 3 ’SIpy¥d ‘DIT ¥IHIO 662V Hhfels) 4
d34 NOILAWIXE ¥NILVAVY LB0O66ZY €099 L880006E0T
d3d LSIDHY ¥HdEINIWNIL G80662F €£0S9 L880006ECT
d3d NOILVHLSIONY HMHIMA £80662F €059 LB88B0006EODT
34 NOILVYISIOEY IDaAOr Z280662Yy €£0S9 LBBO006E0T
("IVLNEWNYHAOD-NON) ONISNEOIT dAdD0 % SSHENISANE €6cy S LOOVY
ISNHOIT ¥IALOWOHUd 0LOEGZY €E0S9 L88B0006E0T

SMIVOE ONISNADIT 3 TUNOISSHIOWd HEWYN ANYJWOD
€069 ON ANVAHWOD

NOIXdTI¥DSHEa LNOODDY dHWOD WHINID

NOISSIWWOO OILITHIV VIONVJ HLNOS 6€0T LINN LIADANH
NOILWINOAY 3 ¥YOHVI 0T AONIOY

020Z/1€/£0 ‘ONIGNZE JOoIddd ¥od
LINO 1LE9ANG X9 AYVWKWAS HONIATY
YLONYd HINOS Jd0 HLVLS

0z0Z/v0/v0 T¥6ZZ0vd



XA XN
LT T Y

xxx

*¥

Lev govd

SL 289 °S1
SL ZS9’ST

SL 289’81
TO P96 VT
60°¥E

60 FE
TT OtV

86 °S¢E

ET V6E
18°66%'¥T

HING~OL~-UYIX

56 86E°'T
S6°86E'T

S6°86E°'1

S6°86E'T
1428:2¢

vy 81
0098

v0°'8
96" LL
169621

25798

L1 €9
¢8°61T
00°620°1T
00°

00~
00°

00°
00°
00°
00°
00’
00"’

00"
00’

HLINOW INIRNAD

6€0T “LINO €

L880006E0T :MWIALNID

SQEYOod ONISNEDIT 3 TUYNOISSIIOWd €099 *dHOD

SHSNAIXE DNILVIHAO

¥l dO GLOENON/JXHE dONON

LOUNd NON- LNO SNYYL ¥ddO

JOVLSOd
SAITIINS FOIAIO

JOIAYES TYALOVHEINOD YHAHILO
SOANMS SNOLLVOINORWOOETIL
SEDIAYES TYEINID
INYITASNOD INIWIDYNVW
SHAd dIHSYIEWIW 3 SANA

NOILVSNIAROD LNINXOTIWINO
NOILYSNIEJROD S,diId0oM
HEVHS ¥d- SNI EIIT/HITVIH
TEAYHS ¥d-LNINFEILHY

HIVHS S, YHACTIdWI~ISVO

SHES SYdIW WWOD % Quvod
SHADVM ¥ TVS dWE I-d

0008225 €089
STYIYILYW ¥ SHEITddNS
006£5029 €059
08205025 E0SS
SIOIA¥AS TVNLOVYEINOD
0096¥025 £0S9
00£SY0Z2S E089
0002¥02S £0S9
0060¥0C2S E£0S9
00207029 €059
SEDIAYES TYNOSYId
SLIAEANIY FIAOTAWI
00602018 €089
00802015 €£0S9
00902015 €049
00202015 €089
0010201 €0S9
SHIGVYIVS THAROTIWA
00€0TOTS €049
00TOTOTS €089
TYNOISSIIOUd

SCQIVOH ODNISNADI'T %

2s fhrere) 4
82es +LO0Y

L880006€E0T
s02s Hhiers) 4

L880006€E0T
L880006E0T
vozs i ele)

L880006€0T
L8B0O0O06EOT
L8BOO0O6EQT
L880006€0T
L880006£0T

18 Hifere) 4
2018 - LOOY

L880006E0T
L88B0006E£0T
L880006€E0T
L880006€0T
L88B0O00O6E0T
T0TS finele) 4

L880006€E0T
LB88O006E0T

JWYN ANYdROO

€059 ON ANV4HWOD

NOILAI¥OSHd LNOQODDVY dHOD
NOISSIWWOO JDILITHLY ds 06€0T
NOISSIWWOD ODOILHATHLV VIONYJ HLIOS
NOILYTINOEY ¥ YO8yl 0t

0202/1E/€0 'ONIGNE QOIddd oI

LINA LI9A0d X€ I¥0dEY IDALH0-€90S/LOEACE0 XTHLNOW

VIOMYA HINOS 40 HLYLS

0z02/%0/¥0

YALNID
S~-¥AILNIED

6E0T LINO LIDANY

AONEDY

aSTZ0vd



xx ¥d

k- to)
/aa

991

G6°86E'T
G6°86E'T
S6°86E'T
G6°86E'T
vy 81
vy 81
vy 8T
00°98
v0°8

v0'8

96 LL

96 LL T
TS y62'1

29°98

2598
LT E9

LT €9 4]
287611

¢8°611
00°s20’'T

00°SZ0'T

LNOORVY danoys
JOaNIA

Jovd

ST66CICT

206661CT

TLZZVICT

C0666T1CT

YHEWHOAN
JOANIA

ONIdgH 6068£900

TOSLSEMAIN €968€E900

LNHOMWMINT G20EY900

TOSLSAMAIN €968€900

TWYN # INTWAYd ¥O
IMOHS ‘# "IAGAY AL

0zoe/vo/e0

0Z02/E0/¥0

0202/v0/€0

0202/¥0/€0

ozoz/Lz/E0

0202/€0/%0

0Zoz/vo/c0

jRA. (ef
ONILSO4d

6€0T ‘LINOD 'H

L8B0O0O6EODT SYLND
€059 * dWOD
SESNEdXH ONILVIIAO Zs - dnodn
¥l 40 QIDENON/4XE dONON 8225 -LDIAL4€0
Ioand NON- INO SNWIL ¥3d0 00082¢s -€OSCEHO
CET-00TL 00082¢S L880006E0T €059
STYINALYW 3 SHITddns §02S *LOdLd0
dOVLS0d 0SES0¢CS :€OSCdo
LY0200SH 00S€S02CS LBBOOO6EOT EOSS
SEI'I44dNSs HFDIJIO 8205029 ‘€4NSL4O
SPTOSYVO 0820502% L880006E0T €089
SHEDIAYIS TVALDYELNOD y02Ss :LDOHL1E0
dOIAYES TYONLOVEINOD WIHIO 096v02S €HNSLEO
SG6¥VI S00-000T-02 0096¥0CS L880006EQ0T €£0G9
SOA¥S SNOILVOINNWWOOHTIL 0EsP0Zs -€HNSLHO0
TE99G9PVLT 00ESY0ZS L880006EOCT £0G9
STOIANIS TVEINID 002¥02s -€aSrd0
8902001d 0002v02S L8B0006E0T £059
INVLTIASNOD LNAWIDUNYRW 060¥02s :-€ENSCLHEO
S6¥T S00~0001~02 0060v02S L880006EOT EO0SS
SUYOod ONISNADIT 3 TUNOISSHIOHd HWUN ANYIWOD
€069 ON ZANVYJHWOD
YIENON LNNODOY YALNED dHNOD
LNERND0a

NOISSTWWOD OILITHIV dS
NOISSIWHOD ODILIFTHIV YILOMVJ HLOOS
NOILIWINDEY 3 Yo"Vl

0202/1IE/€0 ‘SNIANE QOI¥Id ¥WOd
I¥90dTY MENLIANIAXE ATHINOW
YIOMVA HINOS 40 HIVIS 0

06E0T S-WHLNID
6€0T LINN LADANH
0T AONADY

zoz/vo/vo SYS0Z0vH



95°8L079€E
95°8L0'9¢E
00°0

00°0
95°8L0'9€E
00°0
00°0
00°0

96°8L0°9¢€E

00°0
96 8L0'9E
00°0
00°0
00°0

ILVQ~OL~-dVHX
SHONVIENAONT

95°8LO'9E
96°8LO'9E

95°8L0'9€E

SHONVEINAONA
ALYQ-OL~-dVIXR

9
%T°62

0°¢t1 8L EEO'L 99°819'ST TS 0BE'T
0'0 -87°062°€ 267626Vl IS°08E'T
L'E6 sz vZe'0T ¥. 889 00°0
6°09 68°699 IT°0E¥ 00°98
0°0 ~LE"LEB L I8°667'V1 IS°v6e'1
0°00T 00°LLBE 00°0 00°0
6°96 LL 98%'T €2°€9 00°0
V€6 6V LES'8 T9°529 00°0
(VA 8L EE0'L 99°'819°ST IS 08€'T
6709 68 699 I1°0€V 00798
0°0 ~LE LEB L 1866V VT IS V62’1
0°00T 00°LL8’E 00°0 00°0
6°G6 LL"98V'T €2°€9 00°0
v €6 6V LEB'S 167529 00°0
TAY ITIIVIIVAY JLVJ-0L-dvIX ATHINOW
Lod LADANY SHINLIANZdXE

8L EEQL 99°819°ST

8L EE0‘L 99°8I9°ST
TO EOT'TPT 8L EE0’L 99°819°ST

HONVIVE SNOILVIYAOoUdav SHINLIANAdXE
HSYO JTEVTIIVAY JLYA-0L-¥UVHEX
020Z/v0/v0 ELvd
181 Jova XTHLNOW

00°0 00" TEL’8S LOL I~-£059 ANVAWOD

00°0 00 8TIL’'LY STYLOLENS O

00°0 00°'E€ET0'TT STYLIOLENS Sd

00°0 00°00T'T STIILVA 3 SAITIAAS 000502S
00°0 00 IRL’ZY SOAS TYALOVYINOD 000702ZS
00°0 00 LL8'E TIAVEL 000£02S
00°0 00°08S'T SLIAENAd FAFAXOTANE 000201S
0070 00 €976 SEIUVIVS FHXOTAWZ 000TOTS

SQEVOd ONISNEDIT ¥ 'TUYNOISSHIO™d I-£099 ZANVJHWOD
ANVAROD X"€ LOOMVIE"

0070 00 TEL‘8S SIYIOL
00°0 00°00T'T STIIVA ¥ SHITIANS 5025
00°0 00 IPL'ZY SOAS TYNILOVHLNOD v02S
00°0 00°LLB'E THAVHEL €028
00°0 00°06G6°T SLIAANAY HATXOTIWE 2018
00°0 00°€9%’6 SHINYIVS HAX0TIWR TOTS
AILVA-O0L-YVYEX azrasang DINLIONIAXT
SINIWLIRKOD INOOWY A0 LodAL€E0
1QALEDANE TVIOL
00°0 00°0 00 TEL’8S IOL dROD TIV
00°0 00°0 00" TEL’'8S IOL JarIsandg
00°0 00°0 00 TEL'8S I-£069
SLNIWLIWHOD SYTISNVHL NOIIVI¥aO¥ddy
FILVA-OL-YVHA NOIIVI¥NdOdddy TYNIDIIO dRWOD
NOISSIWWOD OJILATHIV VIOMVd HINOS AWYN YHINIO

ONINIVWEY SAVA Av¥d

‘ONINIVWEY dYdX Ad

020Z/1E/€0

6€0T LINO ILIADANE
40 s¥Y

SANQd FTEVIIVAY

T949roevd



